
زبان های خارجی
علوم انسانی-استاندارد: گروه

چهارمجلسه ی 

شعله مرادی: استاد

Oxford Practice Grammar
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Simple past(1) 
زمان گذشته ی ساده

21-20:صفحه
unite:9

1. To be verbs ( افعالto be )    EXP: was-were           ( 9درس )

2. Main verbs (افعال اصلی)       EXP: went-played- ate- asked 10درس ) )

To be verbs:

1) Singular: was         (مفرد)

2) Plural: were                 (جمع)
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Past Simple(1) 
زمان گذشته ی ساده

21-20:صفحه
unite:9

Singular(مفرد)

1) I was in New York last week.

(no short form)

2) You were in New York last week.

(no short form)

3)  She was in New York last week.

(no short form)

4)   He was in New York last week.

(no short form)

5)   It was in New York last week.

(no short form)

Plural(جمع)

1) We were in New York last week.

(no short form)

2) You were in New York last week.

(no short form)

3) They were in New York last week.

(no short form)
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Practice: 
1) Today I am happy, but yesterday I …….. Sad.(was-were)

2) Today it is rainy, but yesterday it …….. Sunny.(was- were) 

3) This summer we are staying at home, but last summer we ……. In 
Greece.(was-were)

4) These days there are houses here, but a hundred years ago there 
……………….. trees.(were, was)

قید های زمان گذشته ی ساده                                                                                   

1) Yesterday

2) Ago

3) last
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Past Simple (negative forms)
(شکل منفی)

Singular (مفرد)

1) I was in New York last week. 

I was not in New York last week. (I wasn’t)

1) You were in New York last week.

You were not in New York last week. (you 
weren’t) 

1) She was in New York last week.

She was not in New York last week. (she 
wasn’t)

1) He was in New York last week.

He was not in New York last week. (he 
wasn’t)

1) It was in New York last week.

It was not in New York last week. (it 
wasn’t)

Plural (جمع)

1) We were in New York last week.

We were not in New York last week.(we 
weren’t) 

2) You were in New York last week.

You were not in New York last week. (you 
weren’t)

3) They were in New York last week.

They were not in New York last week.(they 
weren’t)  
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Past Simple
Question forms (شکل سوالی)

Singular(مفرد)

1) I was in New York last week. 

Were you in New York last week?

2) You were in New York last week.

Were you in New York last week?

3) She was in New York last week.

Was she in New York last week?

4) He was in New York last week.

Was he in New York last week? 

5) It was in New York last week.

Was it in New York last week?

Plural (جمع)

1) We were in New York last week.

Were you in New York last week?

2) You were in New York last week.

Were you in New York last week?

3) They were in New York last week.

Were they in New York last week?
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Practice:

1) The house was cold.

Was the house cold?

2) Their neighbors were French.

Were their neighbors French?

3) The living room was red.

The living room wasn’t red.

4) The shops were good.

The shops weren’t good.
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Past Simple(2) 
زمان گذشته ی ساده

23-22:صفحه
unite:10

1. To be verbs ( افعالto be )    EXP: was-were           ( 9درس )

2. Main verbs (افعال اصلی)       EXP: went-played- ate- asked 10درس ) )

ask + -ed asked

1. regular verbs: (افعال باقاعده)   play+-ed played

Main verbs:   2. irregular verbs: (افعال بی قاعده)   eat                                        ate 

Go                                        went

Page 22 (A)

Page 244 (irregular verbs)
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Past Simple(2) 
regular verbs:

Singular(مفرد)

1) I lived in Rome for two years.

2) You lived in Rome for two 
years.

3) She lived in Rome for two 
years.

4) He lived in Rome for two 
years.

5) It lived in Rome for two years.

Plural (جمع)

1) We lived in Rome for two 
years.

2) You lived in Rome for two 
years.

3) They lived in Rome for two 
years.
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Past Simple(2) 
irregular verbs:

Singular(مفرد)

1) I went to work in Japan. 

2) You  went to work in Japan. 

3) She  went to work in Japan. 

4) He  went to work in Japan. 

5) It  went to work in Japan. 

Plural (جمع)

1) We went to work in Japan. 

2) You  went to work in Japan. 

3) They  went to work in Japan. 
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Negative forms: (شکل منفی)

Singular (مفرد)

1) I lived in Rome for two years.

N: I didn’t live in Rome for two years.

2)  You lived in Rome for two years.

N:You didn’t live in Rome for two years.

3)  She lived in Rome for two years.

N: She didn’t live in Rome for two years.

4)  He lived in Rome for two years.

N: He didn’t live in Rome for two years.

5) It lived in Rome for two years.

N: It didn’t live in Rome for two years.

Plural (جمع)

1) We went to work in Japan. 

N:we didn’t go to work in Japan. 

2)      You  went to work in Japan.

N: you didn’t go to work in Japan.

3)      They  went to work in Japan. 

N: they didn’t go to work in Japan. 
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Question forms (شکل سوالی)

Regular verbs:

1) I lived in Rome for two years.

Q: Did you live in Rome for two years?

2)     You lived in Rome for two years.

Q: Did you live in Rome for two years?

3)       She lived in Rome for two years.

Q:  Did she live in Rome for two 
years?

4)        He lived in Rome for two years.

Q:Did he live in Rome for two years?

5)        It lived in Rome for two years.

Q:Did it live in Rome for two years?

Irregular verbs:

1) We went to work in Japan.

Q:Did you go to work in Japan? 

2)     You  went to work in Japan. 

Q:Did you go to work in Japan?

3)     They  went to work in Japan. 

Q:Did they go to work in Japan?
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Practice:
1) I enjoyed the festival last night.

Q: did you enjoy the festival?

2) Chris phoned me yesterday.

Q: did he phone you yesterday?

3)     I went to work in Japan. 

Q: did you go to work in Japan.

4) The man in the shop said something to the woman.

N: the man in the shop didn’t say something to the woman.

5) I wrote a letter to a friend this morning. 

N:I didn’t write a letter to a friend this morning. 
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DUE for Session 5:

• Unite 9:

Practice     A-B-D

• Unite 10:

Practice      A-B-C

• Answer:

Page 246
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